

HOUSE BILL No. 5456

November 13, 2007, Introduced by Rep. Jackson and referred to the Committee on Regulatory Reform.

A bill to amend 1917 PA 350, entitled

"An act to regulate and license second hand dealers and junk dealers; and to prescribe penalties for the violation of the provisions of this act,"

by amending section 7 (MCL 445.407).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 7. ~~No~~**A** person shall **NOT** purchase or receive by sale,
2 barter, ~~or~~ exchange, or otherwise ~~any~~ article mentioned in this
3 act from any person between the hours of ~~9~~**7** p.m. and 7 a.m. ~~nor~~
4 **AND SHALL NOT PURCHASE OR RECEIVE AN ARTICLE** from any person who is
5 at the time intoxicated, ~~or from an~~**IS A** habitual drunkard, or ~~from~~
6 ~~any person~~**IS** known **OR SUSPECTED** by ~~said~~**THE** second hand dealer or
7 junk dealer to be a thief, ~~or any~~**AN** associate of thieves, or **A**
8 receiver of stolen property. ~~or from any person he has reason to~~

1 ~~suspect of being such.~~